Harbour View Citizens' Association General Meeting held on 7/3/2021

Called to Order

Themeeting was called to order at 3:06p.m by Sandra Hall. Prayer was said by Pauline Rattray-Mitchell.

There were no apologies for absence.

Family Matters

Birthday wishes were extended to Robert Ralph who celebrated his birthday on March 6th and Raquel Peat who will celebrate her birthday on March 14th.

Confirmation of Minutes

The minutes were read and confirmed by Raquel Peat and seconded by Beverlyn Wong.

Police Matters

Inspector Pinnock said they were trying to deal with the issues presented to them.

- 1. Trucks on main road She has spoken to Coast to Coast about the removal of the trucks.
- 2. Taxis on Martello Drive The police had visited the area but did not observe any violations.
- 3. Motor vehicle theft there has been a significant reduction in the number of motor vehicles stollen in the area.
- 4. Trespasser caught Jermaine Mofatt was caught and taken to BellvueHospital where he was treated and is currently in lock-up. He will be going to court on Wednesday.

Inspector Pinnock asked that anyone who had issues contact her so that she could try to have them resolved. She reported that resources were inadequate but OrianArchat said the police cannot continue to use that excuse. Inspector Pinnock said it was a real issue and representation had been made to her superiors but until the resources are allocated to her there is not much that she can do. She was congratulated on apprehending Mr. Mofatt.

Vending

Sandra Hall said the vending at the round-about and on Fort Nugent Drive has been a long-standing problem and several letters had been sent to the KSAC. Another letter was recently sent with the hope of getting some resolution to this problem. Inspector Pinnock said tickets had been issued to vendors. Robert Ralph said the police should lead by example as sometimes they obstruct traffic when buying from these vendors.

Carol Jumpp asked if we could set up a meeting with the inspector and her superiors and KSAC to discuss this issue. OrianArchat said there had been three such meetings in the past without any success. She then suggested that we meet with the commissioner but Mr. Archat advised that, that had already been done.Roxanne Barnaby said she was concerned about the health hazard at the round-about as there was no running water. Sandra Hall said we would continue to press for resolution to this problem.

Election

The nomination committee consist of Novlet Ralph, Rohan Brown, Chandra Digea, Raquel Peat and Andrew Gray. Raquel Peat listed the nominees and asked them to introduce themselves.

Officer Members of the Executive

 $\begin{array}{ll} \text{President} & \text{Sandra Hall} \\ 1^{\text{st}} \, \text{Vice President} & \text{Beverlyn Wong} \\ 2^{\text{nd}} \, \text{Vice President} & \text{Carol Harris} \\ \text{Secretary} & \text{Karlene Black} \end{array}$

Assistant Secretary Shani Thompson-Richards

Treasurer Michael Murray PRO Danique Hayden

Non- Officer Members of the Executive Novlet Ralph Elaine Edwards Garth Daniels Denton Patterson

Raquel Peat then went through the electronic voting process.

Adjournment

There being no other matters for discussion, the meeting ended at 5:10p.m. on a motion by Sandra Hall and seconded by Raquel Peat.